Mountain View Elementary School Community Council Meeting Minutes
November 15, 2017
5:30 p.m.
Mountain View Elementary School

In Attendance: Conducting – Meggan Baxter, Vice Chair, Parent-Member

Chris Mudrow, Principal

Erika Stewart, Assistant Principal/Teacher-Member

Kyle Roche, Chair, Parent-Member

Nicole Roche, Secretary, Parent-Member

Debora Baird, Parent-Member Melissa Rueschoff, Parent-Member

Phouangchit Kounthong, Teacher-Member

Liz Willard, Teacher-Member Xavie Augenblick, PTA President

1. Welcome

Vice-Chair Meggan Baxter opened the meeting at 5:33 p.m.

2. Approval of September 27, 2017 Minutes

Vice-Chair Baxter presented the proposed minutes from the September 27, 2017 council meeting. A motion was made to approve the minutes by Kyle Roche and was seconded by Debra Baird. The minutes were approved without objection.

3. LAND Trust State Training – Debora Baird

Parent Member Debora Baird was able to attend the LAND Trust State Training. She reported that it was a helpful review of the various responsibilities of community councils. The training provided an overview of current law governing councils. Anyone looking for further information about the training or information should visit the trustlands.utah.gov website. The council thanked Debora for her time and willingness to attend the training.

4. ILP Feedback

The district superintendent requested that principals obtain feedback from parents on what they thought of the changes in the ILP schedule. Mr. Mudrow asked the parent-members for their feedback. Overall, most of the parents felt that the schedule was rushed, and it was very difficult to engage with the teachers about the students. There was discussion over the purpose of the ILP, whether it was to discuss concerns with the teacher or simply review the current status of the student. Erika Stewart reminded the parents that purpose of the ILP is to positively celebrate the student's achievements and that any serious educational or behavioral concerns should be handled with the teacher at a separate time.

Overall, the parents on the council felt that whether the new ILP schedule or the old ILP schedule was preferred was really up to the teachers. The teachers already go above and beyond what is expected of them. The teachers aren't paid nearly enough and are also parents and give up so much for our students. When asked, the teachers on the council felt that ultimately the appropriate format for the ILP is whichever one that works best for the students. The issue will be further discussed with the teachers during a future JSCC meeting to get additional teacher feedback.

5. Known Issues/Items for Next Meeting

It was asked if there were any other issues. Xavie Augenblick asked about repainting the lines in the parking lot. The administration said they would follow up with Chou.

Ms. Kounthong addressed the issue of flooding by the sixth-grade area. The administration said it is being evaluated by Weber Basin, Layton City, and Davis School District and hopefully will be resolved soon.

At the next meeting, we will begin addressing SIP planning for the coming school year. Principal Mudrow made a motion to dismiss the meeting, which was seconded by Xavie Augenblick. The motion passed without objection. The meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

Mountain View Elementary School Community Council Meeting Parent-Member Meeting Minutes November 15, 2017 Mountain View Elementary School

In Attendance: Conducting – Nicole Roche, Secretary, Parent-Member

Kyle Roche, Chair, Parent-Member

Meggan Baxter, Vice-Chair, Parent-Member

Debora Baird, Parent-Member Melissa Rueschoff, Parent-Member Xavie Augenblick, PTA President

1. Parent-Member Vacancy Vote

Council secretary Nicole Roche called the parent-member meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.

It was proposed that the parent members appoint Jason Hall to fill a one-year vacancy. Jason has previously served on the council, and applied to fill the vacancy during the open application period. A motion to appoint Jason was made by Missy Rueschoff and seconded by Debora Baird. The motion passed without objection. Chair Kyle Roche will notify Jason Hall.

The Parent-Member Meeting adjourned at 6:20 pm.